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December 19, 2001 

Mr. James Bruce 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
Post O f f i c e Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Based upon the reasons s t a t e d i n your l e t t e r o f December 18, 2001, 
and i n accordance w i t h the p r o v i s i o n s of D i v i s i o n Order No. R-
11683, Leonard Resource Investment Corporation i s hereby granted an 
extension o f time u n t i l March 31, 2 002, i n which t o commence 
d r i l l i n g the w e l l pooled by t h i s order. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

^LORI WROTENBERY 
D i v i s i o n D i r e c t o r 

f d / 
J 

cc: Case No. 1272 9 
OCD - Hobbs 
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December 18, 2001 

L o r i Wrotenbery 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 7505 

Re: Order No. R-1168\ 
NEHSWK §5-20S-39E 

Leonard Resource Investment Corporation 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 
Leonard Resource Investment Corporation ("Leonard Resource") 
requests t h a t the w e l l commencement deadline be extended f o r 60 
days." The reason f o r t h i s request i s as f o l l o w s : 

1. The above order grants Leonard Resource u n t i l January 31, 
2002 t o commence the w e l l . 

2. At the time of hearing, Leonard Resource thought t h a t a l l 
p a r t i e s were e i t h e r pooled or had v o l u n t a r i l y agreed t o 
j o i n i n the w e l l . However, a t i t l e defect arose a f t e r 
the hearing (regarding an i n t e r e s t Leonard Resource 
thought i t had leased) , and the dispute w i l l not be 
f i n a l l y resolved u n t i l the end of t h i s month. 

As a r e s u l t of the foregoing, Leonard Resource has l o s t 
approximately two months of the a l l o t t e d commencement p e r i o d , and 
requests t h a t the commencement deadline be extended t o March 31, 
2002 . 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n of t h i s matter. 

V^ry t r u l y yours, 

Attorney f o r Leonard Resource Investment Corporation 


